## Product Safety Recall

Tectaloy UNLMTD Coolant Concentrate - Green 1L and 5L, Red 5L and Blue 5L

Sold between 1 November 2017 and 30 November 2020

Tectaloy UNLMTD Coolant Concentrate -Green 1L (TUG1L) Tectaloy UNLMTD Coolant Concentrate -Green 5L (TUG5L)

Tectaloy UNLMTD Coolant Concentrate - Red 5L (TUR5L) Tectaloy UNLMTD Coolant Concentrate - Blue 5L (TUB5L)



Product Barcode: 9312924007265; Carton Barcode: 69312924007267



Product Barcode: 9312924007289; Carton Barcode: 39312924007280



Product Barcode: 9312924007364; Carton Barcode: 39312924007365



Product Barcode: 9312924007258; Carton Barcode: 39312924007259

**Defect:** The child resistant cap on the product may not close properly as the cap thread and bottle neck thread may not align correctly, preventing the cap from tightening.

**Hazard:** If the cap does not tighten children may gain access to the product, and the product may leak.

The product may be harmful and cause illness if swallowed or inhaled. If swallowed, vomiting should not be induced. The product can also cause mild skin irritation and serious eye irritation.

What to do: Consumers are advised to immediately stop using the product. Consumers should contact ITW Australia to arrange for the product to be collected, and for a store credit or refund to be provided.

Consumers are advised to place the affected product in a securely fastened plastic bag and then place in a secondary container and store in a safe place until collection can be arranged. When handling the product, consumers should wear gloves and eye protection. Consumers should thoroughly wash their hands after handling the product, even if there is no obvious sign of leakage.

Contact details: For further information, consumers can contact ITW Australia by phone on 1800 177 989 or by email at sales@aamtech.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information